
From:  VolusiaExposed <volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com> 
To:  kimmontes@flhsmv.gov 
Cc:  gdavidson@vcso.us 

Bcc:  REDACTED
Subject:  Traffic Accident - Deputy Andrew Oliver 

Date:  Wed, 05 Feb 2014 10:42:51 -0500 

Sgt. Kim Montes
Troop D Public Affairs Officer
Florida Highway Patrol

Ref: Traffic Accident - Nov. 5, 2013
     Involving Volusia County Sheriff Deputy Andrew Oliver

Sgt. Montes:

VolusiaExposed.Com has become aware of a FHP investigation into a
November 5, 2013 traffic accident investigation involving a Volusia
County Sheriff Deputy, Andrew Oliver.

According to a Volusia County Sheriff Department internal affairs 
report (ROI), FHP Sgt. Jacob Vaughn conducted the traffic accident
investigation. The VCSO ROI supports that Sgt. Vaughn suspected 
Deputy Oliver of submitting false information to a law enforcement 
officer. VCSO terminated Deputy Oliver employment due to these 
allegations. 

Please refer to the attached PDF file - copy of the VCSO ROI, as well 
as a direct web link to the same PDF file.
http://volusiaexposed.com/investigations/vcso/ROI.IA13-
024.AndrewOliver.pdf

We (VolusiaExposed.Com) anticipate posting an article detailing this
incident and it's investigation - could your office inform us whether
the FHP criminally charged Deputy Oliver for filing false information
within a law enforcement investigation. If he was not charged, could
your office provide the rationale for not filing charges?

FHP Captain Duncan referred our questions to your office.

Please use our below listed email address as our point of contact. 

We look forward to your response, and thank you in advance for 
assisting us in providing accurate and detailed information to our 
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readers. 

Thank You

VX
http://www.VolusiaExposed.Com

volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com

c.c - Gary Davidson - Volusia County Sheriff Department

b.c.c - several 
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